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David Dickson

From: Tribunal Office, Alberta Human Rights Commission <AHRCTribunal@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: January 4, 2022 12:12 PM
To:
Cc: David Dickson
Subject: David Dickson v. Costco Wholesale Canada Ltd. - S2020/12/0301
Attachments: Letter and request for review.pdf

Good Afternoon: 
 
Please see the attached correspondence in relation to this matter.  
 
Please be advised that a copy of this correspondence will not be mailed to you unless you respond 
requesting a copy by mail. 
 
Thank you, 

 
Case Coordinator 
Alberta Human Rights Commission -  Tribunal Office 
Phone: 780-638-4635 
Address: 7 h Floor Commerce Place, 10155 -102 Street NW, Edmonton, AB  T5J 4L4 
 
PLEASE NOTE: This email is used for all communications with the Alberta Human Rights Tribunal Registrar. Please 
ensure that you copy all other parties with any emails regarding complaints before the Tribunal.  
 
LEGAL NOTICE:  Unless you are a named addressee you should not disseminate or copy this email. If you have 
received this email in error, please delete the message and attachments and advise me by return email. Thank you.   
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